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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION il

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

.(\"A.

August. 19, 1955

Mr. E. J. Coel

El Paso Natursl Gas Company

P+¢Qs Box 997 . :
Farmington, New Mexico ‘

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of August 16 pertaining to
the drilling of your 3an Juan 28-7 Unit, Well No. 44, to be
located 660 feet from the North line and 765 leet from the East
line of Ssction 2, Tewnship 27 North, Range 7 West.

Under the authority grented me by the provisions of Rule 104,

Paragraph F, you are hersby granted permission to drill this well
at the designated location.

Very truly yours,

W. Be Macey i
Secretary - Diructor
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¢C-U.5., Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico

~— Buery Arnold
=7 041 Conservation Ccammission
Astec, New Mexico




